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PERSONAL and CONFIDENTIAL
Mr. Ted Bernstein, President

LIC Holdings, Inc.

950 Peninsula Corp Circle

Suite 3010 ‘

Boca Raton, FL 33487

Re: William (Bill) Stansbury

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

The undersigned represents William (Bill) Stansbury and we are writing this letter on his
- behalf. Mr. Stansbury received your proposed letter agreement reflecting LIC Holdings’
proposal to indemnify its shareholders concerning policies sold under the Cambridge Financing
Program. As a result of your proposal, Mr. Stansbury has reviewed w1th me in detail his dealings
with you and your compames over the past 4 to 5 years.

After reviewing the facts with Mr. Stansbury, some of which-will be summarized below, I
was shocked that he had not consulted legal counsel until now.- Be that as it may, and based upon
the facts presented to us, we believe you have engaged in fraud, civil theft, breaches of fiduciary
duties, and breach of contract, just to name a few. The purpose of this letter is to a). respond to
your indemnity proposal and b). request that you pass this letter on to your counsel immediately
in the off-chance that these very serious matters can be resolved prior to the filing of legal acuon
The issues can be summarized as follows:

1. The first issue concerns you and your company’s failure to-pay salary compensation to

Mr. Stansbury. Mr. Stansbury has been making inquiries concerning this for the past 5 months,
but to no avail. Mr. Stansbury’s claim for unpaid salary arises from three categories:

- .
EXHIB!T.A_
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a. Failure to pay salary based on 'net retained commissions.

i. Based upon reports prepared by your company for the penod of 2007
through 2011, LIC Holdings, Inc. and/or Arbitrage International Holdings, n/k/a Arbltrage
International Management, LLC, received $35,384,246.00 in net retained commissions.
According to Mr. Stansbury’s salary arrangement, he is entitled to 15% of those net retained -

' commissions, which amounts to $5,307,636.90. During this time period, Mr. Stansbury’s salary -
compensation was $2,844,910.00. The shortfall in salary owed to Mr. Stansbury is
$2,462,726.90. ,

- i There is salary compensation owed to Mr. Stansbury asa result of bridge
loans in 2008. You received a $2,000,000.00 settlement in 2010 resulting from the resolution of
a lawsuit involving Global Secured Capital. Mr. Stansbury is entitled to 15% of those funds,

which is $300,000.00.

ifi. In addition, you received $507,891.00 in commissions in connection with
the Biviano matter. Mr. Stansbury is entitled to 15% of those funds, which is $76,183.65.

: iv. In April of 2012, you received three commissions totaling approximately
$200,000.00 in the Levine, Wiss and Berley matters. Mr. Stansbury has been requesting payment
~ of this for weeks, again to no avail. Mr. Stansbury is due salary compensation for these items in

~ the amount of $30,000.00.

Therefore, Mr. Stansbm'y s total claml for salary ansmg out of net retamed _
commissions is apprommatcly $2,868 910 55..

The liability for payment of this salary is not limited to LIC Holdings, Inc.
or Arbitrage International Management; LLC. This liability also flows to you individually as a -
result of your breaches of your fiduciary duty owed to Mr. Stansbury and utter failure to abide by
corporate governance standards, which conduct is more parhcularly described below. -

b. = Mr Stansbury is also due unpald sala.ty based on 15% of all renewal commissions
. since 2008. Mr. Stansbury’s salary claim for renewal commissions cannot as yet be determined
with specificity due to the fact that you and your office have been opening mail directed to Mr.
Stansbury and negotiating checks made payable to him by falsifying his endorsement and
depositing those checks into accounts which only you control. This conduct constitutes civil
theft and breach of fiduciary duty. We believe this clalm amounts to hundreds of thousands of
dollars.

c. Salary compensation for 2008. Mr. Stansbury has recently leamed that you and
Mr. Simon Bernstein received $8,982,124.00 in salary in 2008. By contrast, Mr. Stansbury
received $420,018.00, paid to him in January 2008, based on policies sold in 2007. He received
zero (no salary compensation) for his 2008 production. It is obvious that you and Simon treated
your corporations as personal ATM machines, while completely ignoring your fiduciary
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responsibilities to your employee and minority shareholder, Mr. Stansbury. It further appears
that after the exorbitant salaries were paid to you, you then loaned the money back to the
corporation at an interest rate significantly above market rates in order to meet the cash flow
needs of the various entities, again, clearly disregarding your corporate governance
responsibilities.

2. Indemnification issues.

Mr. Stansbury has been served with three lawsuits from Phoenix Insurance Company and
one from Mr. Wright seeking indemnification as a result of agent misconduct which was in no
way attributable to the conduct of Mr. Stansbury, Although all of these matters have been
settled, because he was the qualifying agent of record for other policies, he could be the subject
of future litigation for refunds of commissions paid. All of these commissions were paid over to
yOu Of YOur companies.

The Indemnification Agreement which you sent to Mr. Stansbury is completely
insufficient. You have a duty as a matter of law to indemnify Mr. Stansbury. Your offer of future
indemnity is contingent upon “all” commissions that have been received by LIC’s present or past
shareholders be turned over to LIC. This is nothing short of extortion. Further, your second
paragraph states that LIC is “presently insolvent” and has a “negative net worth.” You then
conclude with the sentence that with the indemnification agreement in place, LIC “may” have
sufficient funds to meet its current obligations. Therefore, a simple indemnification from LIC
Holdings to Mr. Stansbury is insufficient. Any such indemnification would have to be personally
guaranieed by you and Mr. Simon Bernstein. :

3. Unauthorized inte_r_ccp. tion of U.S. Mail.

I'have been given the understanding that your office has been opening mail directed to
Mr. Stansbury personally. This is a federal offense and also constitutes a breach of the fiduciary
duty you owe to Mr. Stansbury as an employee and minority shareholder.‘

There has been no accounting to Mr. Stansbury for any of the checks which may have
been sent to him personally on which his signature has been forged, the checks cashed and
placed out of the reach of Mr. Stansbury. In 2012, Mr. Stansbury has been receiving checks from
Phoenix Life Insurance Company and TransAmerica Life Insurance Company. Mr. Stansbury
has been holding these checks. They have now been remited to the undersigned as attorney for
Mr. Stansbury. This office is holding these fiinds in a separate interest-bearing trust account
pending the resolution of this matter.

With regard to all of the other insurance companies for whom M. Stansbury is listed as
the qualifying agent, he has now informed those companies that all future renewal commissions
paid to him personally be sent to Mr. Stansbury. at his home address. These funds will then be
remitted to the undersigned counsel of record for Mr. Stansbury. We will place these funds in a
separate interest-bearing trust account as well. Any attempts by you to contact these insurance
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companies will be considered a tortious mterference of his busmess relatronshlp and such -
activity will be added as a claim in any future legal proceedings.

4 Shareholder Status. ,

Mr Stansbury has been a 10% shareholder of LIC Holdmgs, Inc. pursuant to the terms of
a Shareholders Agreement. On behalf of Mr. Stansbury, demand is hereby made, pursuant to
. Florida Statute 6071602, for mspechon of the corporate records mcludmg the following:

- L. Minutes of the Board of Dlrectors meetings from January 1, 2008 to the
present. - ‘ : ‘ ' o

1. Minut‘es' of Sharehoiders’ nreetings from January 1, 2008 to the present.

1L Records of any actions taken by the. Shareholders and/or the Board of
Directors wrthout a meetmg, from January 1, 2008 to the present. .

IV. Aecountmg and financial records of LIC Holdmgs, Inc., Arbitrage
International Management, LLC, formerly known as Arbitrage International Holdings, LLC, and
all other subsidiary or affiliated companies under your control, including, without limitation,
. income tax returns, general ledgers, balance sheets, profit and loss statements, stock books, bank
statements, loan agreements or. guarantees, and any other ﬁnanc1a1 books and records from
January 1, 2008 to the present. - " :

M. Stansbury is seekmg to inspect- these records in’ good faith and for the purpose of
determmmg if misappropriation of corporate assets for i 1mproper purposes has previously taken
or 1s presently takmg plaoe

I have been made aware of a letter dated December 22, 2011 in which Mr. Stansbury
purportedly “ceded™ his shares of stock in LIC Holdings, Inc. back to the company. This letter -
~ was obtained under false pretenses and is not recognized by Mr. Stansbury as validly conveying
. his ownership interest in LIC Holdings, Inc

Please have your legal counsel contact us within ten (10) days. Should we fail to receive
a response within that time, Mr. Stansbury will take legal actlon to protect his nghts and '
interests. . |

'Very truly yours,
PETER M. FEAMAN, PA.
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PMF/mk ~ ' 3 Peter M. Fearnan
cc: William Stansbury :
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